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(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=yxt537641601);
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(Arthur.O'Donnell@cpuc.ca.gov); gayatri@jbsenergy.com
(gayatri@jbsenergy.com); jimin@mid.org (jimin@mid.org); Willis, Dan
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(nicole@braunlegal.com); Zhang, Zhen (Zhen.Zhang@cpuc.ca.gov);
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Cc: Garrick Jones (garrick@jbsenergy.com); Matthew Freedman (matthew(@turn.org);
ALJ Central Files Staff (ACF@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: R.12-06-013: Request for Extension of Schedule for Proposals and Comments
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Mr. Hawiger:

We appreciate your concerns regarding the difficulties of working with the bill calculators and we are
already in the process of issuing a ruling that will extend the due date for rate design proposals to May
15, 2013. That ruling should be out later this morning. If later in the process of preparing rate design
proposals you believe there are compelling reasons to further adjust the schedule, you may renew your
reqguest.

Regards,

Jeanne M. McKinney
Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission

imo@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 703-2550

From: Marcel Hawiger [mailto:Marcel@turn.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 7:43 AM

To: enriqueg@greenlining.org; Erin.Grizard@BloomEnergy.com; policy@efficiencycouncil.org; nes@a-
klaw.com; sachu.constantine@energycenter.org; blaising@braunlegal.com; rsalter@edf.org;
jpacheco@semprautilities.com; JCorralejo@LBCgla.org; douglass@energyattorney.com;
akbar.jazayeri@sce.com; gloria.ing@sce.com; bruce.reed@sce.com; nguyen.quan@gswater.com;
michael@SanDiegoCAN.org; SRahon@semprautilities.com; markw@corchurch.org;
cathy.zhang@soundofhope.org; Faith.MabuhayAlliance@gmail.com; jmauldin@adamsbroadwell.com;
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Cc: Matthew Freedman; Garrick Jones

Subject: R.12-06-013: Request for Extension of Schedule for Proposals and Comments

Honorable ALJ Sullivan and ALJ McKinney:

Pursuant to Rule 11.6 the Utility Reform Network (TURN) requests a
one-month extension of the current schedule for proposals (May 1,
2013) and comments (June 3 and June 17, 2013) concerning
residential rate design as established in the March 19, 2013 ALJ Ruling.
This proceeding offers a rare opportunity for the Commission and
interested stakeholders to take the time to “do it right,” rather than
just do it fast. A one-month extension is necessary to actually use the
bill calculators and other analyses.

In the Scoping Memo issued on November 26, 2012, President Peevey
originally forecast that a Ruling requesting rate design proposals

SB GT&S 0521821


mailto:cfang@semprautilities.com
mailto:eric.wright@bves.com
mailto:jeannetteo@moval.org
mailto:mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com
mailto:mtierney-lloyd@enernoc.com
mailto:alewis@naacoalition.org
mailto:robertgnaizda@gmail.com
mailto:ed@temix.com
mailto:sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com
mailto:mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com
mailto:sdalal@sfwater.org
mailto:joshbode@fscgroup.com
mailto:marcel@turn.org
mailto:matthew@turn.org
mailto:michaelperry@fscgroup.com
mailto:michaelsullivan@fscgroup.com
mailto:samholmberg@fscgroup.com
mailto:stephengeorge@fscgroup.com
mailto:aps5@pge.com
mailto:yxt5@pge.com
mailto:GW5@pge.com
mailto:C4bo@pge.com
mailto:holly@SunrunHome.com
mailto:jfine@edf.org
mailto:m2w8@pge.com
mailto:matt.vespa@sierraclub.org
mailto:r5sz@pge.com
mailto:tnhc@pge.com
mailto:WWright@SunrunHome.com
mailto:cem@newsdata.com
mailto:SRHl@pge.com
mailto:steve@bakerstreetpublishing.com
mailto:aschwartz@solarcity.com
mailto:dchia@solarcity.com
mailto:chris_king@siemens.com
mailto:kerry.hattevik@nee.com
mailto:allenmcw@comcast.net
mailto:sean.beatty@nrgenergy.com
mailto:ESchroeder@kfwlaw.com
mailto:tomb@crossborderenergy.com
mailto:JWaen@MarinEnergy.com
mailto:jweil@aglet.org
mailto:jimin@mid.org
mailto:joyw@mid.org
mailto:lindaf@mid.org
mailto:gayatri@jbsenergy.com
mailto:bill@jbsenergy.com
mailto:brian.theaker@nrgenergy.com
mailto:cbarry@iwpnews.com
mailto:danielle@ceert.org
mailto:david@ceert.org
mailto:kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com
mailto:nicole@braunlegal.com
mailto:steven@iepa.com
mailto:lmh@eslawfirm.com
mailto:Rachel@consciousventuresgroup.com
mailto:ATrowbridge@DayCarterMurphy.com
mailto:cpuc@libertyutilities.com
mailto:rvn@a-klaw.com
mailto:sbirmingham@seia.org
mailto:cathie.allen@pacificorp.com
mailto:patrick.saxton@energy.ca.gov

would issue in April 2013, and rate design proposals would be due in
May 2013. The Scoping Memo indicated a desire to use “a well-
designed bill impact calculator” (page 11) and not to rush the process.
Given delays in developing the bill calculator models, TURN was
surprised to see that the March 19" Ruling set a May 1 deadline for
proposals. The utilities and multiple intervenors have worked hard to
evaluate and improve the bill calculators. Parties held workshops,
meetings and webinars on multiple occasions, including on December
5-6, December 18, January 8, February 21 and February 22. TURN has
used preliminary versions of the bill calculator and offered feedback to
the IOUs on ways to improve the bill calculator. The IOUs provided
updated models on March 11, 2013, though links to the final updated
bill calculators were distributed by the three IOUs only on March 21
and 22 (after the issuance of the ALJ Ruling).

TURN does not fault the IOUs for any delay in finalizing the bill
calculators. The bill calculator is a complex tool. The utilities have
done much to create a spreadsheet program for modeling multiple
rate designs. As anyone who has participated in a rate design
proceeding knows well, even running multiple alternatives using one
rate design is challenging. Running the model on a PC takes significant
computing power and time to perform just one simulation.

TURN takes seriously the Commission’s apparent intent to revisit
residential rate design. Although the bill calculator is quite capable of
testing new TOU rate structures, it may not be able to accommodate
significant reforms to the tiered rate structure that were identified by
TURN during the development of the models. TURN will therefore
need to work bilaterally with the utilities to obtain analyses of rate
design proposals that cannot be modeled by the bill calculators.
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Running the bill calculators on multiple scenarios, getting analyses
from the 10Us on rate designs not possible to model with the
calculators, actually determining an optimal residential rate structure
for CARE and non-CARE customers based on the data, answering the
guestions posed in the ALJ Ruling, and providing the research support
as requested in the Ruling, simply cannot be done by May 1 given the
other major proceedings that also require high quality participation by
TURN and other intervenors during this time period. If the Commission
desires serious proposals from non-utility parties that are informed by
the facts — meaning the impacts on bills and usage as calculated by the
bill calculators — it must allow additional time for parties to actually
run the calculators and then process the results.

Moreover, there is no impending statutory deadline or relevant rate
adjustments. TURN appreciates that residential rate reform is an
urgent issue. However, many of the rate design changes considered in
this proceeding will have to wait for legislative action and the filing of
utility-specific applications.

In accordance with Rule 11.6 TURN sought agreement from
representatives of most of the active parties to this extension via
email sent on May 20, 2013, the day after the ALJ Ruling. The
following parties support TURN’s request for an extension: EDF, Sierra
Club, NRDC, DRA, SDCAN, CforAT and Greenlining. The Marine Energy
Authority did not oppose the request. SDG&E opposed the request.
PG&E opposed any extension of the comment period, but did not
oppose a two-week extension of the proposal due date. SCE indicated
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that it opposed any extension that would delay issuance of a proposed
decision.

TURN requests a four-week extension (until May 29) of the due date
for proposals, together with a four-week extension of the subsequent
comment and reply comment schedule. TURN emphasizes the need to
extend the comment schedule on a day-for-day basis. We anticipate
the need to model other parties’ rate designs using the bill calculator
in order to effectively compare and contrast the impact of different
rate design proposals. Such modeling will involve very significant
effort during a period when TURN’s consultants and attorneys are also
involved in many other time-intensive proceedings.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Marcel Hawiger

THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900
San Francisco, CA 94104

(415) 929-8876 ex. 311

(510) 684-1301 (cell)
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